

RE: PD+G Deck (2017-06-12) EEJIP.pptx

From: "Downarowicz, Ewa (CAB)" <ewa.downarowicz2@ontario.ca>
To: "Greenberg, Martha (CAB)" <martha.greenberg@ontario.ca>, "Moore, Karen (CAB)" <karen.moore4@ontario.ca>, "Brezer, David (CAB)" <david.brezer@ontario.ca>
Date: Tue, 13 Jun 2017 11:01:59 -0400
Attachments: PD+G Deck (2017-06-12) EEJIP_v2.pptx (463.42 kB)

Please see attached with added speaking points.

Ewa

Ewa Downarowicz
Justice, Resource and Environmental Policy
Policy and Delivery Division
Cabinet Office
Tel: 416-325-2383

From: Moore, Karen (CAB)
Sent: June-13-17 10:49 AM
To: Downarowicz, Ewa (CAB)
Subject: Fwd: PD+G Deck (2017-06-12) EEJIP.pptx

Could you please put the final speaking notes in this one and send to MG DB and I? thanks!

Sent with BlackBerry Work (www.blackberry.com)

From: "Greenberg, Martha (CAB)" <Martha.Greenberg@ontario.ca>
Sent: Jun 13, 2017 10:48 AM
To: "Moore, Karen (CAB)" <Karen.Moore4@ontario.ca>
Subject: PD+G Deck EEJIP.pptx
Cc: "Brezer, David (CAB)" <David.Brezer@ontario.ca>

Hi,

Can you put your speaking notes in this version? I've made a couple of edits to David's, just on transit.

thanks
Martha